

MID-HUDSON RADIO CONTROL SOCIETY
General Meeting Minutes

Date: 11/6/23

Start time: 7:06 PM, at the Poughkeepsie United Methodist Church

Present: 9 members, 2 guests

- Minutes from the previous meeting were accepted as posted on the website.
- Two guests that are in the process of joining attended the meeting. Art Landeck and Roxanne Patton.
- Fred DiMaria read the current financial report. Fred also explained the proposed budget for 2024. The dues would remain at \$175 per paying member, with the \$50 work credit. Since there were not enough members present to vote on it, it will be sent out by email for a vote. (The budget was positively voted in via email).
- Redwing field report: Rob Schultze mentioned that he and Pete Jagich have been working on dismantling parts of the obstacle course structures in the parking lot area to make more room available for parking. Pete noted that the running club had an event at the field the past Saturday. Unfortunately they did not communicate anything to us regarding it.
- Wallkill field report: The field is closed for the winter season.
- Peter Jagich reported on his ongoing efforts with AMA and the FAA for the FRIA registration for the Redwing and Aerodrome fields. The Wallkill field is approved.
- John Cossa mentioned that Jack Robinson's family is trying to sell his collection of modeling stuff, in case anyone is interested.
- Peter presented the current slate of officers for voting in for 2024. Since there were not enough members present to vote on it, it will be sent out for voting via email. (The slate of officers was positively voted in via email). The slate of officers for 2024 are as follows:
 - President - Flavio Ambrosini
 - Vice President - Rob Schulze
 - Secretary - Open
 - Treasurer - Fred DiMaria
 - Membership - Warren Batson
 - Field Directors - Redwing - Rob Schulze
- Wallkill - Rob VanDerMeulen
 - Safety Officers - Dave Simons & Rob Stubbs
- Flavio brought in his 3D printed DC-6 model for show and tell. It is powered with 4 electric motors, and with retractable gear and flaps.

Meeting adjourned: 8:48 PM

Minutes submitted by: Flavio Ambrosini